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From: Clyde Graf <fyi-request-6696-14ff8362@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Sent: Friday, 13 October 2017 11:51 a.m.

To: Ministerials

Subject: Official Information request - Information request for 1080 poison tests

undertaken on animals

Follow Up Flag: Follow up - No: O[At’,,l -OGE20
Flag Status: Flagged Date Received in Mp|
Categories: OlAs i 3 OCT 2017
Dear Ministry for Primary Industries, Branch: Q+ A

Can you please provide the following information.

1/ Copies of any, and all, video footage and photos taken of animals while being poisoned to measure the
humaneness of 1080 poison, anti-coagulant poisons, or any other similar poisons.

2/ Please provide all sequences of during, up until their death, and after.

3/ Please provide the names and email contact addresses of any organisations that may have video footage and or
photos of animals being studied while poisoned.

4/ Are you aware of any studies undertaken to measure the humaneness of 1080 poison, or any other poison, in the
last 10 years? If so, what studies were they and who undertook them?

Yours faithfully,

Clyde Graf

This is an Official Information request made via the FYl website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-6696-14f8362 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Is ministerials@mpi.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to Ministry for Primary Industries? If
so, please contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=mpi

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:
hitps://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OlA or LGOIMA page.




